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AGENDA SUMMARY Rochester Hills, Ml 48309
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Legislative File No: 2012-0256
TO: Mayor and City Council Members

FROM: Scott Cope, Building Department (248) 841-2445
Jack Sage, Ordinance Inspector {248) 841-2439

DATE.: July 3, 2012

SUBJECT: No Haz Collection Program

REQUEST;

City Council is being requested to approve a resolution favoring the City of Rochester Hills continued
participation in the Oakland County No Haz consortium program for three (3} additional years, 201.3,
2014 and 2015, '

BACKGROUND:
2012 is the final year in which the Oakland County Board of Commissioners has authorized the No
HAZ program to continue without subsequent approval.

Now in our ninth year of participation the City of Rochester Hills and its citizens have proven to be a
_ strong reason for the continued success of the No Haz program. The No Haz program provides a
vital means by which home owners can safely discard unwanted hazardous waste.

RECOMMENDATION:
Continuation of the No Haz program with Oakland County Waste Resource Management Division.
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